## **Ibrahim Dib**

Full stack web developer

Email: <a href="mailto:lbrahimDibpg19@gmail.com">lbrahimDibpg19@gmail.com</a>

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/ibrahim-hasan-dib

GitHub:

Mobile: 0096171971026 Address: Tripoli/Lebanon

**Summary:** 

Proven ability to create responsive, user-friendly websites and web applications using various technologies such as HTML, Python ...etc. Strong understanding of web development principles, including front-end and back-end development, as well as experience in database management and version control systems.

**Experience:** 

Apprenticeship-Full stack web developer on Django framework

Lebanese Association for scientific research (LASeR)

Tripoli/Lebanon

Python trainee

Worked on an ecommerce website using AI for recommendation system

**EL-Menieh high school** 

2020-2021

• Support stuff (IT)

Devices problems solving

Al-Nahda school at Minaa 2021- present

Support stuff (IT)

• Devices problems solving

**Private Tutor** 

Teaching computer science lessons
 2022- present

**Education:** 

Arts, Sciences & Technology University in Lebanon

Bachelor in Computer Science 2021-2023

GPA: 3.18/4

**Lebanese Higher Institute of Technical** 

Technical License in computer science 2020-2021

**Projects:** Senior project

**Ecommerce Website with Recommendation System** 

Implemented a recommendation system using MongoDB to improve user

experience

• Built the front-end using React and the back-end using Node.js.

Utilized HTML, CSS, and JavaScript for responsive design and cross-browser

compatibility.

• Collaborated with a team of developers to complete the project on time and within

budget.

**Skills:** Strong Experience in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and Python

Experience with web development frameworks such as Django

Experience with database management, including MySQL and PostgreSQL

Experience with version control systems, such as Git and GitHub

Strong problem-solving skills and attention to detail

**Languages:** Arabic: native

English: Intermediate

**Interests:** Football, Swimming

References: Available upon request